



## Transport and Infrastructure Committee Action Log

### Purpose:

The action log records actions recorded in the minutes of the Transport and Infrastructure Committee and provides an update on officer responses.

### Minutes of the meeting on 8 September 2021

| Minute | Report title                        | Lead officer      | Action  | Response | Status |
|--------|-------------------------------------|-------------------|---|----------|--------|
| 14.    | Minutes 14 July 2021 and Action Log |                   | Bus Reform: A Councillor reported that district council officers had not been contacted for full consultation. The officer stated that a report would be sent to district council officers by Friday. |          |        |
| 17.    | Performance and Finance Report      | Head of Transport | Members noted, and officers agreed, that the minutes needed to be amended to show consistency around terminology used for the A10 dualling.   |          |        |

|     |  |                   |  |  |  |
|-----|--|-------------------|--|--|--|
| 20. | ZEBRA Phase 2 Business Case Submission | Head of Transport | Members requested data on the percentage of buses that would be environmentally friendly in Cambridge. The officer stated that he would provide Councillor Shailer with that information at a later date, but he knew all park and ride buses would be replaced. |  |  |
|-----|--|-------------------|--|--|--|